
A D D E N D U M  NO. 2 

January 6, 2023 

 

 

 
PROJECT:  Emergency Interconnection to the Catskill Aqueduct 
   Village of Cold Spring 
 

 

Below are questions submitted by bidders, followed by responses to the questions.  

 
1) In the base bid proposal, bid item FIV- Furnish and Install Gate Valves (10” Gate Valves) 

there is an estimated quantity of 3 each but only 1 is shown on the plans. Please advise.  
 
Response: One (1) 10” gate valve will be located at Site #2 as shown on the plans. The 
other two (2) will be located at Site #3. The bid sheets have been revised to include valves 
located at Site #3. See Addendum No. 1 for additional information on Site #3 valves.  
 

2) At the Foundry Brook Water Treatment Plant location (Site 3), which bid item does 10” x 
6” tapping sleeve and 6” tapping valve get paid under? 
 
Response: The 10” x 6’’ tapping sleeve shall be model Muller H-615 and the 6” tapping 
valve shall be model Muller T-2361. Both the 10” x 6” tapping sleeve and 6” tapping valve 
shall be paid for under Furnish and Install Gate valves (FIV). See attached bid sheet.  
 

3) In Addendum #1 you indicated that an insertion valve can be used at site #3. Please explain 
the intent of the purpose and how to use this at site #3. 
 
Response: One (1) 6” gate valve will be installed for the hydrant and at least one 10” gate 
valve will be used for the main at Site #3. The insertion valve can be used for the 10” valve.  
 

4) If the intent is to use the insertion valves at Site #2, does this mean we can use insertion 
valves in lieu of the 10” and 12” gate valves? 
 
Response: Insertion valves can only be used at Site #3, therefore both 10” and 12” gate 
valves will still be required at the locations specified on the plans for both Site #1 and Site 
#2.   
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5) If we use the insertion valves at site #2 can the existing valves be abandoned in place? 
 
Response: See response above. Existing valves can only be abandoned in place when 
directed by the Engineer.  
 

6) Is the owner providing compaction and concrete testing? 
 
Response: The Contractor will not be responsible for onsite compaction or concrete testing.  
 

7) Where is the dense fill anticipated to be used? 
 
Response: Dense fill is anticipated to be used for pipe backfill in the roadway.  
 

8) Will the materials for Alternate #1 be paid for if not used? They will already be procured 
and on the job before we start. 
 
Response: Material for Alternate #1 must be available as described. It is not required to be 
onsite unless the Village requires installation. Only materials installed during construction 
on site will be paid.   
 

9) Is there concrete pavement under the asphalt on Fishkill Road? 
 
Response: Concrete is not anticipated. If concrete is encountered additional work may be 
required. Any additional work directed by the Engineer shall be constructed in accordance 
with the general conditions.  
 

10) Will the 4” PVC drain pipe require leakage testing? 
 
Response: Leakage testing for the 4” PVC pipe will not be required.  
 

11) Are the connections to existing pipe at Sites 2 and 3 Ductile Iron Pipe? 
 
Response: Connections to the existing pipes at Site #2 and Site #3 are anticipated to be 
either ductile iron pipe or cast-iron pipe.  
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